



**Town of Southwest Ranches**  
Drainage and Infrastructure Advisory Board (DIAB)  
**Meeting Minutes**

March 3, 2021  
7:00 PM

Town Hall  
13400 Griffin Road

**Call to Order 7:00 PM**

**Roll Call**

**GM, George Morris, Chair – Here**  
**KH, Kirk Hobson-Garcia, Secretary – Here**  
**BH, Bryon Houghtaling, Member – Absent**  
**LL, Lee Lester, Member – Here**  
**JS, James Starkweather, Vice Chair - Here**  
**YF, Yardiell Fuentes, Member – Absent**  
**EG, Ed Gonzalez, Member – Here**  
**VF, Vince Falletta, Honorary Member – Absent**

A Quorum was established.

**Also Present: Steve Breitzkreuz, Mayor; Bob Hartmann, Vice Mayor; Jim Allbritton, Council Member; David Kuczenski, Council Member; Gary Jablonski, Council Member; Rod Ley, Public Works Director; Jill Aronofsky.**

**Pledge of Allegiance**

**Motion: To Approve February 3, 2021 meeting minutes**

| <b>Result</b> | <b>1<sup>st</sup></b> | <b>2<sup>nd</sup></b> | <b>GM</b> | <b>KH</b> | <b>BH</b> | <b>LL</b> | <b>JS</b> | <b>YF</b> | <b>EG</b> |
|---------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| <i>Passed</i> | <i>JS</i>             | <i>LL</i>             | <i>Y</i>  | <i>Y</i>  |           | <i>Y</i>  | <i>Y</i>  |           | <i>Y</i>  |

**Motion: Motion to support overlay (1.5") change on SW 188 Avenue over the 4" base rework which would be a cost savings to the Town with doubling of the warranty work.**

|               |                       |                       |           |           |           |           |           |           |           |
|---------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| <b>Result</b> | <b>1<sup>st</sup></b> | <b>2<sup>nd</sup></b> | <b>GM</b> | <b>KH</b> | <b>BH</b> | <b>LL</b> | <b>JS</b> | <b>YF</b> | <b>EG</b> |
| <i>Passed</i> | <i>JS</i>             | <i>LL</i>             | <i>Y</i>  | <i>Y</i>  |           | <i>Y</i>  | <i>Y</i>  |           | <i>Y</i>  |

**Motion: To Adjourn**

|               |                       |                       |           |           |           |           |           |           |           |
|---------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| <b>Result</b> | <b>1<sup>st</sup></b> | <b>2<sup>nd</sup></b> | <b>GM</b> | <b>KH</b> | <b>BH</b> | <b>LL</b> | <b>JS</b> | <b>YF</b> | <b>EG</b> |
| <i>Passed</i> | <i>JS</i>             | <i>EG</i>             | <i>Y</i>  | <i>Y</i>  |           | <i>Y</i>  | <i>Y</i>  |           | <i>Y</i>  |

**Motion:**

|               |                       |                       |           |           |           |           |           |           |           |
|---------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| <b>Result</b> | <b>1<sup>st</sup></b> | <b>2<sup>nd</sup></b> | <b>GM</b> | <b>KH</b> | <b>BH</b> | <b>LL</b> | <b>JS</b> | <b>YF</b> | <b>EG</b> |
| <i>Passed</i> |                       |                       |           |           |           |           |           |           |           |

**Motion:**

|               |                       |                       |           |           |           |           |           |           |           |
|---------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|-----------|
| <b>Result</b> | <b>1<sup>st</sup></b> | <b>2<sup>nd</sup></b> | <b>GM</b> | <b>KH</b> | <b>BH</b> | <b>LL</b> | <b>JS</b> | <b>YF</b> | <b>EG</b> |
| <i>Passed</i> |                       |                       |           |           |           |           |           |           |           |

**Meeting Adjourned: 8:53 PM**

**Next meeting: 4/7/21**